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MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 11, 2021

TO: Education, Workforce, and Youth Committee

FROM: Colin Tarbert, President and CEOf / éi/

POSITION:  Support :

SUBJECT: City Council Bill No. 21-0035 — Landmark List — Reed Calloway House
INTRODUCTION

The Baltimore Development Corporation (BDC) is reporting on City Council Bill No. 21-0035
introduced by Councilmember Torrence.

PURPOSE
For the purpose of designating the Reed Calloway House, 1316 North Carey Street, as an
historical landmark: exterior.

BRIEF HISTORY

Per the CHAP staff report, adding the property to the landmark list will protect the building that
has been identified as one of three surviving properties associated with Cab and Blanche
Calloway in Baltimore. The property is also associated with the Reed Family, who made many
contributions to the City’s civic, educational, and religious life.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

AGENCY POSITION
The Baltimore Development Corporation Supports City Council Bill No. 21-0035.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Kimberly Clark at
kclark@baltimoredevelopment.com.
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